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Mr. Patrick Sharpe
liance Specialist
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Federal Trade Commission TRO8 ppel leag, Lron 4o,
Room 303 “ailicy &e'ws»r e
6th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
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Dear Mr. Sharpe:

- O et i~ —— = R — v b} -1 ek e e

e S T

(&1

leselially .LIK)ULEULdCW SUusSliuldly OL a LOULEelLyll COLPOLALLOIll 1iLkdD UEVELURERL LIdd
assets worth in excess of $100,000,000. Not all of these assets can be
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parcnersnip, oOne .llmited partnersnlp IOC eacn ProJect. uUne Project LOvulves d
very large parcel of raw land, valued by the parties at $180,000,000 for purposes
of the transaction. The objective of the joint venture would be to develop the
land for eventual sale. The land would be developed primarily as residential real
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may elect to participate 1n a third jO.'Ll‘lt Venture 1n connection with the other TWo
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projects. This would be structured in a fashion basically similar to the other
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The issue has been raised as to the necessity for compliance with the
filing and waiting period procedures applicable under the Act. In our phone
conversation of August 26, 1988 you informed me that the Federal Trade Commission
(lEDCi)JonSJ.ders_that transactions like those described above, which involve only
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my understanding from our phone conversation that if a developer determined to
divest itself of its portfolio of residential real estate projects, and
implemented the divestiture in separate, unrelated transactions, each transaction
would be viewed independently for purposes of compliance with the Act It is also
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and its regulations, as explained to me in our phone conversation, and will not
undertake any filing under the Act for the contemplated transactions disussed

herein.

Very truly yours,
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